IWM Duxford - Main Works - Tender Queries & Clarifications

No Response
1| Appendix 4 - Drawing & Specification st -StructuralEngineers dravings 610 to 616 These drawings have prefx isted as 2104 - these should be 3104 as detailed on drawings. 3112017
2 | schedule of Works - ection 2, Page 16 - kirtngs Items A to H which relate to new skirtings - quantitie given in m2, these should be detailed and priced s finear metres. 3112017

The gas suppression system and associated pressure relef dampers and extractfans are a COP item. requirements with theirpreferred gas and allow for ntilation
3 " Thisis relif damper, panel i the fagade. tract fan as part of their works, an the contractor is 311207
toallow for a hr smoke damper and associated Passivhaus ventiation panel n the fagade. Where the system is ducted, free areas of ducts are to be assessed accordingly.

4 |c we need to use the There is no incumbent Trend BMS installer/suplier. Contractor to propose in is tender. 3112017

The Contractor will conditions p Works Contract (Condition 10 and 16 of the Planning Permission Ref. 5/1765/17/FL Beofthe
conditions prior 1) in'the ‘Phase 2 t Report’ taking i “Plan of Workfor desling
Jace incuding nformation on safeguards, monitoring of the works on gy fordealing with asbestos heme of investigation (WSi)as detailed
Condition 16; all worlks s detaled on '170918 Preliminary clauses re Planning Conditons' and as required by planning conditions 10 and 16. Please see document now included in Appendi - lanning Permission & Contractor Requirements (170918
5 |Please could you s plannin o the Duford Paper Store project g § i ' uired by planning i o i i 14.11.2017
Preliminary clouses re Plonning Conditions )
The project design team will e responsible for discharging the remaining d ¥ working to do s0. required from
allowances in their & ' the design team in any
. guidance on BIM What pected to provide? Ca designers provide the BIM services from traditional proposal drawings from speciais sub- As detaled in employer requirements and BEP.
contractors? The contractor i required to provide 2 B1M model and BIM coordinated documentations.
14112017
7 |canyou of Along with any mplications this will have on A copy of the UXO survey is incuded with this set of claifcations/addendum (please see “Appendi P - UXO ). Any inthe report.
14112017
dthe Ik
8 |canyou ofincumbent for security All MEP as detailed n the specifcations, La112007
AVl MEP as detailed n the specifcations
9 |canyou ofthe sub uppliers who you have been in st design sag 10 obiain their On the architectural ide, specically - Corten rainscreen & gate: Fabrite, Roof system: Bauder, acygnum, 3 Metador, Internal doors: Armasheild
for details of sub
14112017
An Excel version ofthe Schedule of Works was issued on the 30th October on Contracts Finder.
A Tender Updates/Addendums/Claifcations (1) was issued on the 3rd of November on Contracts inder. This included a ‘COM 2015 Contractor and IWM Duxford - Miin Works - Tender Queris &
10 | Has there been any previous tender addendums or clarfications? pdates/ /1 i P a
Clrifcations sheet.
A Tender Updates/Addendums/Claifcation (2)' was issued on the 14th of November. Th updates information, along with an updated WM Duxford - Main Works -Tender Queries & Clarifcations' sheet.
14112017

11 [1sthe design ntent that is beams bolted in simply to form a cavity for the bown insulation? The timber cassette s boled to the masanry o form acavity for the insulation.

14112017

12 |What dothe enbing wrks contin? Janning now be no enabling toform the enabling the Main Works. issued on 13th 1112007

this including detailing the changes and

13 | Are we goin to receive any further info during tender period? Yes an addendum willbe issued on 13" November Yes an addendum will e ssued on 13th November. 14112007
14 {1sthere any further nformation i relation o contamination? Additonaltests were carried out on 1/11 and we willhave a report prior to th the o 14112017
15 |What are the vents? They aresimple hinges panelsin fron ofthe gas suppression system. 14112007
16| Can there be access around both sides of 1047 Yes 14.11.2017
17 |couldyoup astowhy isrea 0 our specialist that the roof area is ot is included in order reauirements of class 4 roof (for Archves). drains 75% (e Iy d - there i no separation between the vehici bay and Le1t2007

sufficient to enable asiphonic system to work successfuly. the main roof -t s one continuous surface), -
18 2 CHW coll which freezing up as it is running at-2 C on the cross plat andcan the ves 14112017
There appears the unt a butwe will e ableto control o the design conditons throughout the

19 |year. Normally 2 heating coll tothe set point.Le.fit day and the fresh air needs f coil temperature willbe very lowand | Noted. Proceed as drawn and specifed. No heating required. 14112017
therefore this will then lowier the temperature in the vaut:
There is no extraction or e-ciculation for the AHU. It appears that the area with be p Passivhaus building it maybe hard to gh the duct work. We would

20 Flow rate matches leakage design for the buiding fabic P rawn and specif 18112017

normally look at a e-irc duct that would go back ta the AHU with a fresh air make up v rate matches leakage design forthe bulding fabri.Proceed a5 drawn and specfied

21 [The size of the duct work does not seem to elate the flow rate. Proceed as drawn and specified. 14112017

The tender return add T etter an However, the person inwhich it Please can

2 m:"‘fm:‘ letter and lowever, the perser “ fease canyou Tenders should be addressed to: Jamie Coyle. Contract number reference: IWM/DCM/1801 14.11.2017
23 Section 8 page 8/3 item € states 000,00 but carres ,000.00. Please nclude fo contingency at £80,000.00 14.11.2017

together with the proposed invert level? Momentum crawing 3104-600-2 detal 0x30x1. R . sl

24 |a specification on the type of 5 0.5 x 1.0mm stacked 3 high to meet size requirements). Also, although the depth of the soakaway/attenuation tankis stated M oA e P . - s 14.11.2017

+ Appendix A- D pecs i roved. 4
25 1.5m, depending of the invert level requied the depth of excavation i likely per s depth 22m Addendum under ‘Appendix A which details orsimilar and approved. 3104600
The quantiie stated i Works for Wall Finish d 108 seems to b

25 | The quantitesstated in orks for Wl perimeter pl an ¢ seems tobe Paint fnish to lastered external walls and internalfar faced concrete wals see RDS) 10112007

suggesting we paint plastered wall and external wals. Please confirm?

26 | The quantites stated n Works or Ceiling Finish t floor plank 1). I this correct? Corect (see RDS) 14.11.2017
27 [ he access route for vehices over 3 tonnes goes through an access gate. Who controls tis gate, willwe be required to provide  gate man? Response to follow -

reauired in the .
Generally, we would expect the contractor to gve us totheir preferred construction metho for the slab for our 1. This would by them, based on their
However, s a starting pointfor their consideration, we would recommend the following;
28 | Detais of construction & expansion joins to the oversite conerete siab required. “a hould 16and d producing strips of appror. 4.6m width. 14.11.2017
* The strips should be the fllwidth of the buiding(from Grid A to Grd 8) with at1/3 points (spprox. 9.3m spacing. Strips “hitand miss’ with ot less than 48 hours after the first strip casting.
* Reinforcement should be contintous over the aints ith minimum lsp lengths observed.

29 {specifcation or toroof sofft and b “Plan finish to BS EN 13670 14.11.2017
30 | are the internal blockwork partiton /separating walls rendered and decorated or left as far faced blockwork. Painted (see RDS). No render/plaster. 14.11.2017
31 {There regarding the raof - 142, There s o 42 n should this be Ja1? Correct,incorrect 142 references should be taken s J41 (these are detailed correctly 5 J41 within the Schedule of Works descriptions), 14.11.2018




